
Moore, Teri J - (terim)

From: Marx, RonaldW - (ronmarx)

Sent: Tuesday,August25, 2015 3:55 PM
To: Moore, Teri J - (terim)

Subject: FW: nomination for honorarydegree

RonaldW. Marx, Dean

Professorof EducationalPsychology
Paul L Lindseyand Kathy J.AlexanderChairCollegeof EducationUniversityof Arizona
520-621-1081v

520-621-9271f

coe.arizona.edu

On 10/8/14,1:02PM, wrote:

>Hi Ron andJon,
>

>Wouldthetwo of you work on anominationfor Dr.Cosby for anhonorary
>degree?Amy cancoordinatewith Dr.Cosby'sCaliforniaassistantwith
>biographical info with anemphasison hisEdD and his activities in
>supportof K-12 educationand for high riskstudents.
>

>THANKS

>

>Ann WeaverHart

>President

>University of Arizona



Moore, Teri J - (terim)

From: Marx, Ronald W - (ronmarx)
Sent: Tuesday,August 25, 20153:55 PM
To: Moore, Teri J - (terim)
Subject: FW: nominationfor honorarydegree

RonaldW. Marx, Dean

Professorof Educational Psychology
PaulL. Lindseyand KathyJ.AlexanderChair College of Education University of Arizona
520-621-1081v

520-621-9271f

coe.arizona.edu

On 10/8/14,2:30PM, wrote:

>Thankssomuch!

>

>Ann WeaverHart

>President

>Universityof Arizona
>

» On Oct8,2014,at 1:31 PM, Marx, Ronald W - (ronmarx)
»<ronmarx@email.arizona.edu>wrote:

»

»I will startworking on it this week
»

» RonaldW. Marx

» Dean

» Professorof EducationalPsychology
» PaulL. Lindsey& KathyJ.AlexanderChair
»

» Sentfrom my iPhone
»

>»On Oct 8, 2014, at 1:02 PM,
>»wrote:

>»

>» Hi Ron andJon,

>»

>»Wouldthetwo of you work on a nomination forDr. Cosbyfor an
>»honorarydegree?Amy cancoordinatewith Dr. Cosby'sCalifornia
>»assistantwith biographicalinfo with an emphasison hisEdD and his
>»activitiesin supportof K-12 educationand for high riskstudents.
>»

>»THANKS



>»

>» AnnWeaverHart

>» President

>» UniversityofArizona



Moore, Teri J - (terim)

From: Marx, Ronald W - (ronmarx)
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 3:55PM
To: Moore,Teri J - (terim)
Subject: FW: nominationfor honorarydegree

RonaldW. Marx, Dean

Professor of Educational Psychology
PaulL. Lindseyand KathyJ. Alexander ChairCollegeof EducationUniversityof Arizona
520-621-1081v

520-621-9271f

coe.arizona.edu

On10/9/14,1:02PM, "Dudas,Jonathan- (jondudas)"
<jondudas@email.arizona.edu>wrote:

>Please let meknow how I cansupportyou in the process.I have not
>done itbeforebutam eagerto help. Ialso have aquestionaboutan
imminentstudyabouteligibility of K-12 studentsthat is on theABOR radar.
>

>Please let me know ifyou have aconvenienttime for me to visit or call.
>l havecopiedNilu to help.
>

>Thank you,
>Jon

>

» On Oct8,2014,at 1:31 PM, "Marx, RonaldW - (ronmarx)"
»<ronmarx@email.arizona.edu>wrote:

»

»I will startworking on it this week
»

» RonaldW. Marx

» Dean

» Professorof EducationalPsychology
» PaulL. Lindsey & Kathy J.AlexanderChair
»

» Sentfrom my iPhone
»

>» On Oct 8, 2014, at 1:02 PM,
>»wrote:

>»

>» Hi Ron andJon,

>»

>»Would thetwo of you work on anominationfor Dr. Cosby for an



>»honorarydegree?Amycancoordinatewith Dr. Cosby'sCalifornia
>»assistantwith biographical infowith an emphasison hisEdD and his
>»activitiesin supportof K-12educationand for high riskstudents.
>»

>» THANKS

>»

>» AnnWeaverHart

>» President

>» Universityof Arizona



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
PaulL. Lindsey and Kathy J.AlexanderChair College of Education Universityof Arizona
520-621-1081v

520-621-9271f

coe.arizona.edu

On 10/9/14,1:08PM, wrote:

>Areyouavailableduring my drive to School Phoenix thisafternoon?
>

>Sent from myiPhone
>

» On Oct9,2014,at1:02 PM, Dudas,Jonathan- (jondudas)
»<jondudas@email.arizona.edu>wrote:
»

» Pleaselet me know how I cansupportyou in the process.I havenot
»doneit beforebut am eagerto help. I also havea questionaboutan
»imminentstudyabouteligibility of K-12studentsthat is on theABOR
»radar.

»

» Pleaselet me know if youhavea convenienttime for me to visit or
»call. I havecopiedNilu to help.
»

» Thankyou,
»Jon

»

>»On Oct8,2014,at 1:31 PM, "Marx, Ronald W -(ronmarx)"
>»<ronmarx@email.arizona.edu>wrote:
>»

>» I will startworking on it this week
>»

>» RonaldW. Marx

>» Dean

»> Professorof EducationalPsychology
>» Paul L. Lindsey& KathyJ. AlexanderChair
>»

>»Sentfrom my iPhone

l



>»

»»On Oct 8,2014,at 1:02 PM,

»»wrote:

»»

»»Hi Ron and Jon,
»»

»»Wouldthetwo ofyouwork on anominationfor Dr.Cosby for an
»»honorarydegree?Amycan coordinatewith Dr. Cosby'sCalifornia
»»assistantwith biographical info with an emphasison hisEdD and his
»»activitiesin supportof K-12 educationand for high riskstudents.
»»

»»THANKS

»»

»»AnnWeaverHart

»»President

»»Universityof Arizona



Moore,Teri J - (terim)

From: Marx, RonaldW - (ronmarx)

Sent: Tuesday,August25, 2015 3:55 PM
To: Moore,Teri J - (terim)
Subject: FW: nominationfor honorarydegree

RonaldW. Marx, Dean

Professorof EducationalPsychology
PaulL. Lindseyand Kathy J.AlexanderChair College ofEducationUniversityof Arizona
520-621-1081v

520-621-9271f

coe.arizona.edu

On10/9/14,1:50PM, "Dudas,Jonathan- (jondudas)"
<jondudas@email.arizona.edu>wrote:

>That isgreat;thanks.Iam happyto cometo your office if you prefer.
>

» On Oct9,2014,at 1:04PM, "Marx, Ronald W -(ronmarx)"
»<ronmarx@email.arizona.edu>wrote:

»

»I could stopby youroffice tomorrow. Are you free at 3?
»

» RonaldW. Marx, Dean

» Professorof EducationalPsychology
» PaulL. Lindseyand Kathy J.AlexanderChair Collegeof Education
» Universityof Arizona
» 520-621-1081(v)
» 520-621-9271(f)
» www.coe.arizona.edu

»

»

»

»

»

» On10/9/141:02PM, "Dudas,Jonathan- (jondudas)"
» <jondudas@email.arizona.edu>wrote:
»

>» Pleaselet me know how I cansupportyou in the process.I havenot
>»done it beforebutameagerto help. I alsohavea questionaboutan
>»imminent studyabouteligibility of K-12studentsthat is on the
>»ABOR radar.

»>

>» Pleaselet me know if you havea convenienttime for me to visit or



>»call.

>» IhavecopiedNilu to help.
>»

>» Thankyou,

»> Jon

>»

»»On Oct8,2014,at 1:31 PM, "Marx, Ronald W -(ronmarx)"
»»<ronmarx@email.arizona.edu>wrote:

»»

»»Iwill start workingon it this week
»»

»»RonaldW. Marx

»»Dean

»»Professorof EducationalPsychologyPaul L. Lindsey& Kathy J.
»»AlexanderChair

»»

»»Sentfrom myiPhone
»»

>»» On Oct 8,2014,at 1:02 PM,

»»><

>»» wrote:

>»»

>»» Hi Ron and Jon,

>»»

>»»Would thetwo ofyou work on anominationfor Dr. Cosby for an
»»> honorarydegree?Amycancoordinatewith Dr. Cosby'sCalifornia
>»» assistantwith biographical infowith an emphasison hisEdD and
>»» his activitiesin supportof K-12educationand for high riskstudents.
>»»

>»»THANKS

>»»

»»> AnnWeaverHart

»»> President

»»> Universityof Arizona
»



Moore, Teri J - (terim)

From: Marx, RonaldW - (ronmarx)

Sent: Tuesday,August25, 2015 3:56 PM
To: Moore, Teri J - (terim)
Subject: FW: Mr. Cosby
Attachments: CosbyCommencement.doc;ATT00001.htm;Commencementinformation.docx;

ATT00002.htm

RonaldW. Marx, Dean

Professorof EducationalPsychology
Paul L. Lindsey and Kathy J.AlexanderChair
College ofEducation
University of Arizona

520-621-1081v

520-621-9271f

coe.arizona.edu

From: "Dudas,Jonathan- (jondudas)"<jondudas(5)email.arizona.edu>

Date:Thursday,October16, 2014at 3:01 PM
To: Ron Marx <ronmarx(5)email.arizona.edu>

Subject:Fwd: Mr. Cosby

How isthis bio for the honorarydegree?

Begin forwardedmessage:

From: "Taczanowsky, Amy L-(amytl)" <amvtl(5)email.arizona.edu>
Date:October15, 2014at 11:00:53AM MST

To: "Dudas,Jonathan- (jondudas)"<iondudas(5)email.arizona.edu>

Subject:FW: Mr. Cosby

Is this what you werelooking for?
Amy

From: Debbie Meister[mailto:dmeister(a)billcosby.coml
Sent:Wednesday,October15, 2014 10:53AM
To: Taczanowsky,Amy L - (amytl)
Subject:Mr. Cosby

Hi Amy,
Attachedpleasefind the biographyfor Mr. Cosbyand somegeneralinformation on the things
he likes when he doesa commencement.

We candiscussaswe get closer.
Thankyou!
Regards,
Debbie



DebbieMeister

Office: 310-526-0667

Mobile:

Home:

Fax: 888-898-6551

dmeister(a)billcosbv.com



Bill Cosby
CommencementBio

William H. Cosby, Jr. wasbornto William and Anna Cosby on July 12,Germantown
Hospital, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. Calling himself a "late bloomer," he did not
realize thevalueof a formaleducationuntil after the first fourdaysof bootcampin the
U.S. Navy. Cosby said, "Four years later in May,when I got out of the Navy, I hit the
groundrunningfrom Norfolk, VAand immediately enrolled at Temple University in
Philadelphia."

Bill Cosby is wellknownfor his commitment to education. He emphatically believes
that the best assurance for a satisfying andrewardinglife beginswith knowledge.
Cosbyhimselfwent back tocollege,long after he had achieved much of his successto
obtain a masters degree as well as anEd.D. He has, in fact, applied this further
educationin his professionallife.

He has neverstoppedrealizing the importance of challenging himself. "People always
say 'Youdon'tneed money, why are you stillworking?' My answer is that itisn'tabout
money.That'sacademic. It's about accepting the challenges ofone'sownideas,
clarifying the unanswered questions and pursuing the excitementof discovery."

"It is alwaysa pleasure to see those freshfacesof the new graduates. It's also fun to
notice the relieved smiles of the parents who are wondering, 'Are they going to be all
right?' The unanswered questionsare now reallydirected at them."

Mrs. Cosbyis equally passionateabout theimportanceof education and she too has
attained anEd.D. Together,they have strived to promote the importance of a good
education. They have donated funds to a wide range of universities and delivered
commencementaddressesto furtheremphasizethe importanceof learning.

"Rationemeducationistuaeredderedebeas."

###



Information for Commencements

Program: William H. Cosby,Jr. Ed.D.
Cap/Hat: 6 3A through7 (23 1/2 inches)

Schoolbaseballcapwith tasselson the gradside (stapledto the left
sideindicatinggraduation- with tapeoverstapleso it doesn't
scratchhead)

Doctoratehood- color

Robes: Height-6T
Color (TBD)

T-Shirt: UniversityT-Shirt
Sweatsuit: old fashionedcotton (not the kind thatgoesswishswishwhenwalk)

XL - schoollogo (down the sideof leg is good)
Not a hoodie

Mountain Valley Springwaterin GLASS bottles. If you areunableto find, please
let me know.



Moore, Teri J - (terim)

From: Marx, RonaldW - (ronmarx)

Sent: Tuesday,August25, 2015 3:56 PM
To: Moore, Teri J - (terim)

Subject: FW: honorarydegree

RonaldW. Marx, Dean

Professorof EducationalPsychology
Paul L Lindseyand Kathy J.AlexanderChair
College ofEducation

University of Arizona

520-621-1081v

520-621-9271f

coe.arizona.edu

From: "Dudas,Jonathan- (jondudas)"<iondudas(5)email.arizona.edu>
Date:Thursday,October16, 2014at 7:12 PM
To: Ron Marx <ronmarx(5)email.arizona.edu>

Subject:honorarydegree

I had the samedifficulty. Wikipedia (please do not tellstudentsIwent there)has a little moreabouthisaccomplishmentsas
well as a nice list of schools at which he hasreceivedan honorarydegree(not sureif that helps). Theexampleswill help, and I
will find out moreabouthow we can puttogethera morecomprehensivebackground. With regard to my last email,sounds
like a morecomprehensivebio would be agoodstart. Thanks, Jon

From: <Marx>, Ronald Marx <ronmarx(5)email.arizona.edu>

Date: Thursday,October16, 2014at 6:55 PM

To: Jon Dudas<jondudas(5)email.arizona.edu>

Subject:Re: Mr. Cosby

This isvery casual and not very complete. Iwill need a bit more about hisaccomplishments. I just visited hisweb site and
thereis a lot thereaboutall of the awardsand recognitions.What isn'tthere,and this issurprising, is hisprofessional
accomplishments,just the awards. Iam not sure how to getall of that—hisTV shows, movies,live performances, etc.

I might be able to put itall together to make it more complete, but itwould help if Ihad just a bit more about hisprofessional
work.

Iam attachingexamplesof nominationsthat camefrom CoEfor honorarydegrees.

RonaldW. Marx, Dean

Professorof EducationalPsychology

Paul L. Lindsey and Kathy J.AlexanderChair
College ofEducation



University of Arizona

520-621-1081(v)

520-621-9271(f)

www.coe.arizona.edu

From: <Dudas>,"Jonathan- (jondudas)"<jondudas(5)email.arizona.edu>
Date:Thursday,October16, 20143:01 PM

To: Ron Marx <ronmarx(5)email.arizona.edu>

Subject:Fwd: Mr. Cosby

How is this bio for the honorarydegree?

Beginforwardedmessage:

From: "Taczanowsky,Amy L- (amytl)" <amytl@email.arizona.edu>

Date:October15, 2014at 11:00:53AM MST

To: "Dudas,Jonathan- (jondudas)"<jondudas(5)email.arizona.edu>
Subject:FW: Mr. Cosby

Is this what you were looking for?
Amy

From: Debbie Meister[mailto:dmeister(a)billcosbv.coml
Sent:Wednesday,October15, 2014 10:53AM
To: Taczanowsky,Amy L - (amytl)
Subject:Mr. Cosby

Hi Amy,
Attachedpleasefind the biography forMr. Cosby andsomegeneralinformation on the things
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

Subject: FW:Confidential

RonaldW. Marx, Dean

Professorof EducationalPsychology
Paul L. Lindsey and Kathy J.AlexanderChair
College ofEducation

University of Arizona
520-621-1081v

520-621-9271f

coe.arizona.edu

From: "

Date: Friday, October24, 2014at 9:02 PM
To: Ron Marx <ronmarx(5)email.arizona.edu>

Subject:Re: Confidential

No problem.I will begin working on this and it will remainconfidential.Enjoyyour weekend!

(sentfrom my iPhone;forgive brevity, spelling,and structure)

On Oct 24,2014,at 5:11 PM, Marx, RonaldW - (ronmarx)<ronmarx(a>email.arizona.edu>wrote:

I have ahighly confidential task for you to do. The speaker at the springUA commencementexerciseswill be
Bill Cosby. Becauseheconsidershimselfan educator (he has a doctoratein education fromUMassAmherst),
hewill likely be able to spend some time during the week before the ceremonies with ourgraduatesand
perhapsalumsandstudents.

We would like to presenthim with an honorarydegreeas part oftheseactivities. Ourchallengeis to prepare
for the various groupsthatapprove such degrees a document that portrays his lifeand career, with some
emphasis on hiscontributions to eduction across the country. I haveattacheda documentthat his office
sentthe the university, but it is notadequate.It needs to say more. It is not some much aresumeas a
descriptionof his life andtimes.

Toget additional information, could you please visit his web sitehttp://billcosby.comand the wikipedia site
abouthim http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Bill Cosby

I haveattacheda couplelettersthat we have used inthe past todescribepeoplewe have givenhonorary
degrees to in the College of Education so you can get the flavor of what alettermight looklike. WE should
shotfor about2 pagesor so.

Needlessto say, youmustnot mentionthis to anyone. It is highly confidential.



RonaldW. Marx, Dean

Professorof EducationalPsychology
Paul L. Lindseyand Kathy J.AlexanderChair
Collegeof Education

University of Arizona
520-621-1081(v)
520-621-9271(f)
www.coe.arizona.edu

<CosbyCommencement[l].doc>

<Bill Estes2.doc>

<Lindseyhon degreeCoEnomination.doo

<MeschterNomination.doc>



Moore, Teri J - (terim)

From: Marx, RonaldW - (ronmarx)

Sent: Tuesday,August25, 2015 3:56 PM
To: Moore, Teri J - (terim)

Subject: FW: Confidential
Attachments: Bill Cosbyis well known for hiscommitmentto education.docx

RonaldW. Marx, Dean

Professorof EducationalPsychology
PaulL. Lindsey and Kathy J.AlexanderChair
College ofEducation
University of Arizona

520-621-1081v

520-621-9271f

coe.arizona.edu

From:
Date: Monday, November3, 2014at 5:00 PM
To: Ron Marx<ronmarx(5)email.arizona.edu>,
Subject:Re:Confidential

Here'sthe rough draft -

Almosteverythingwritten hascomefrom interviewsor hiswebsites....let me know if Ineedto cite any site
specifically.

DoctoralStudent, University ofArizona College ofEducation
(Teachingand TeacherEducation)
Graduate Assistant, College ofEducation Deans Office

On Fri, Oct 24,2014at 5:11 PM, Marx, RonaldW - (ronmarx)<ronmarx(5)email.arizona.edu>wrote:

I have ahighly confidential task for you to do. Thespeakerat the springUA commencementexerciseswill be Bill
Cosby. Because he considers himself aneducator(he has adoctoratein educationfrom UMass Amherst), hewill likely be
able tospendsometime duringthe weekbeforetheceremonieswith ourgraduatesand perhapsalums andstudents.

We would like topresenthim with an honorarydegreeas part oftheseactivities. Ourchallengeis to preparefor thevarious
groupsthat approvesuchdegreesa documentthat portrayshis life andcareer,with someemphasison hiscontributionsto
eductionacrossthecountry. I haveattacheda documentthat his office sentthe theuniversity,but it is not adequate.It
needsto say more. It is not somemuch a resumeas adescriptionof his life andtimes.

Toget additionalinformation,could you pleasevisit hiswebsite http://billcosby.comandthewikipedia site about
him http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Bill Cosby



I haveattachedacouplelettersthatwe haveusedin the pasttodescribepeoplewe havegiven honorarydegreesto in the
CollegeofEducationsoyou canget theflavor ofwhatalettermight look like. WE shouldshotfor about2pagesorso.

Needlessto say, you must not mention this to anyone. It ishighly confidential.

RonaldW. Marx, Dean

Professor of Educational Psychology
PaulL. Lindsey and Kathy J.AlexanderChair
Collegeof Education

University of Arizona

520-621-1081(v)

520-621-9271(f)

www.coe.arizona.edu



Bill Cosby is well known for his commitment to education. Heemphaticallybelieves
that the best assurance for a satisfying and rewarding life begins with knowledge. Cosby
has been an outspoken and passionate advocate for improving schools, especially those
serving poor and minority children. He also has been a strong proponentof expanding
educational choices for families and has called for policies that can help increase college
accessto low-incomestudents.

Calling himselfa "late bloomer,'"he did notrealizethe valueof a formal educationuntil
after the first four daysof boot camp in the U.S. Navy. Cosby said,"Four yearslater in
May, when I got outof the Navy, I hit the ground running fromNorfolk, VA and
immediatelyenrolledat TempleUniversity in Philadelphia." Cosby went back tocollege
again long after he had achieved much of his success to obtain a masters degree as well
as an Ed.D from the Universityof Massachusetts. The titleof his dissertation isAn
Integration ofthe Visual Media via FatAlbert andthe Cosby Kids into the Elementary
School Curriculum as a TeachingAid and Vehicle to Achieve Increased Learning.

He has, in fact, applied this further education in hisprofessionallife. Cosby, being aware
of his celebrity status and thedemographicsof his audience, has always made the
importanceof educationacentralmessagein histelevisedwork,from Fat Albert to The
Cosby Show andA Different World. "No series in the historyof television... has ever
been more abouteducation,"wrote Dennis A. Williams inEmerge. The Huxtableparents
consistently reminded their children of theimportanceof a college education, and the
openingcredit that listed"William H. Cosby,Jr.,Ed.D." was apowerful reminderof
whereeducationcould take aperson.BothThe Cosby Show and itsspinoff,A Different
World (set in a fictional black college), made higher education a viable option to
thousandsof youngAfrican Americans.During their run,applicationsto African
Americancollegeswent updramatically."You'vegot tofigure wemadeaheckof an
impressiononpeoplewho wantedto go to college,"Cosbytold the Los Angeles Times.

Whenaskedduringaninterviewwith theSpokesmanReviewif he considershimselfan
educator,Cosbyreplied"Yes...From theclassroomatTempleUniversity to the
coffeehousesin GreenwichVillage in 1963,all the waythrough.EverythingI have ever
donethroughtheTV sethastodo with education...I don'tknow how manyAfrican-
Americankids who arenow in gradschool,andmaybe40yearsold,who havesaid, 'It's
becauseof that show that I went to college,'...Many of these kids say, ;I didn't know
whatcollegewaslike, butwatchingthatprogram,I beganto likecollege.''

Cosby'sphilanthropicwork hasalsobeenfor the benefitof education.Hisgenerous
supportof numerouscharities,particularlyin the field of education,hasendowedmany
Americanswith thegift ofhopeand learning.Most notably,after thedeathof their son,
Ennis.theCosbyfamily launchedacharitableorganizationcalledtheHello Friend/Ennis
William CosbyFoundation.Theorganizationis focusedonpromotingtheearlydetection
andtreatmentof dyslexia,aconditionthatCosby's sonEnnishadworkedto overcomein
his own life."Hello, Friend" was added to theorganization'stitle becausethis was Ennis's
trademarkgreeting.Cosbyalsocreatedaseriesof booksfor childrenfeaturinga character



called Little Bill. The"Little Bill" bookshighlight children with learning problemsand
aredesignedto helpparents teachvaluesto their children.

In additionto his charitablework, Cosbyhasoftendonated largesumsofmoneyto
universities,primarily with the intentionofofferingthe moneyto studentswhoneed
assistance covering college costs - his goal was not only to helpwith college tuition costs,
but also thatstudentswhoreceivedthe scholarshipmoneywould, in turn, agree to teach
in underprivileged regions for a few years following college graduation. For these
donations, and for thephilosophybehind them, Cosbyreceivedthe Bob Hope
HumanitarianAward.



Moore, Teri J - (terim)

From: Marx, Ronald W - (ronmarx)
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 3:57PM
To: Moore, Teri J - (terim)
Subject: FW: Confidential
Attachments: revised_BillCosby iswell known for hiscommitmentto education.docx

RonaldW. Marx, Dean

Professorof EducationalPsychology
PaulL. Lindsey and Kathy J.AlexanderChair
College ofEducation
University of Arizona

520-621-1081v

520-621-9271f

coe.arizona.edu

From:
Date: Monday, November3, 2014at 5:40 PM
To: Ron Marx<ronmarx(5)email.arizona.edu>,

Subject:Re:Confidential

hereis the revisedversion

DoctoralStudent, University ofArizona College ofEducation
(Teaching and Teacher Education)
Graduate Assistant, College ofEducation Deans Office

On Mon, Nov 3, 2014 at 5:00PM, > wrote:
Here'sthe rough draft-

Almost everythingwritten hascomefrom interviewsor his websites....let meknow if Ineed to cite anysite
specifically.

Doctoral Student, UniversityofArizona College ofEducation
(Teaching and Teacher Education)
Graduate Assistant, College ofEducation Deans Office

On Fri, Oct 24, 2014 at 5:11 PM, Marx, Ronald W - (ronmarx)<ronmarx(5>email.arizona.edu>wrote:

l



I haveahighly confidential task for you to do. The speaker at the springUA commencementexerciseswill beBill
Cosby. Because he considers himself aneducator(he has adoctoratein educationfrom UMass Amherst), hewill likely be
able tospendsome time during the week before the ceremonies with ourgraduatesand perhapsalums andstudents.

We would like topresenthim with an honorarydegreeas part oftheseactivities. Ourchallengeis to preparefor the
variousgroupsthatapprovesuchdegreesa documentthat portrayshis life andcareer,with someemphasison his
contributionsto eductionacrossthe country. I haveattacheda documentthat his office sentthe the university,but it is not
adequate.It needsto say more. It is notsomemuch aresumeas adescriptionof his life andtimes.

Toget additionalinformation,could youpleasevisit his web sitehttp://billcosby.comand thewikipedia siteabout
him http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Bill Cosby

I haveattacheda couplelettersthatwe haveusedin the pastto describepeoplewe havegiven honorarydegreesto in the
College ofEducationso you cangetthe flavor of what a letter might look like. WEshouldshotfor about2 pagesor so.

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



Bill Cosby is an accomplished actor,comedian,and author. His website, billcosby.com
contains the following summaryofa long and illustrious career:

His successes span virtually all media, remarkable accomplishments for a
kid who emerged from humble beginnings in a Philly project.
In the 1960s, his stand-up act was a coast-to-coast sensation, spawning a
string of hilarious, best-sellingcomedyalbums, which went on to win
eight Gold Records, five Platinumrecordsand five Grammy Awards. His
role onTV's I Spy made him the firstAfrican-Americanto co-star in a
dramatic series, breakingtelevision's racial barrier and winning three
Emmy Awards. In the 1980s, he again rocked the television world with
The Cosby Show, a gentle, whimsical and hugely successful series that
single-handedlyrevived the family sitcom (and rescued NBC).
With hit movies like Uptown Saturday Night and best-selling books like
Fatherhood, Bill Cosby is quite simply a national treasure with the unique
ability to touchpeople'shearts.

Bill Cosby is well known for his commitment to education. He emphatically believes
that the bestassurancefor a satisfyingand rewarding lifebeginswith knowledge. Cosby
has been an outspoken and passionate advocate for improving schools, especially those
serving poor and minority children. He also has been a strong proponentof expanding
educationalchoicesfor families and has called for policies that can helpincreasecollege
accessto low-incomestudents.

Calling himselfa "late bloomer,"he did not realize the valueof a formal educationuntil
after the first four daysof boot camp in the U.S. Navy. Cosby said,"Four yearslater in
May, whenI got out of the Navy, I hit the groundrunning from Norfolk, VA and
immediatelyenrolledat TempleUniversity in Philadelphia." Cosbywent backto college
againlong afterhe hadachievedmuch of his successto obtaina mastersdegreeas well
as an Ed.D from theUniversityof Massachusetts.The title of his dissertationis An
Integration ofthe Visual Media via Fat Albert and the Cosby Kids into the Elementary
School Curriculum as a Teaching Aid and Vehicle to Achieve Increased Learning.

He has, in fact,appliedthis further educationin his professionallife. Cosby,beingaware
of his celebritystatusand thedemographicsof his audience,hasalwaysmadethe
importanceof educationa central message in histelevisedwork, from Fat Albert to The
Cosby Show and A Different World. "No seriesin the history of television... hasever
been more abouteducation,"wrote Dennis A. Williams inEmerge. The Huxtableparents
consistentlyremindedtheir childrenof the importanceof a collegeeducation,and the
openingcredit that listed "William H. Cosby, Jr., Ed.D." was apowerful reminderof
where education could take a person. BothThe CosbyShow and its spinoff,A Different
World(set in afictional black college),madehighereducationa viable option to
thousandsof youngAfrican Americans.During their run, applicationsto African
Americancollegeswent up dramatically."You've got to figure wemadea heckof an
impressionon peoplewho wanted to go to college," Cosby told theLos Angeles Times.



When askedduringan interviewwith the SpokesmanReviewif he considershimselfan
educator, Cosbyreplied"Yes...Fromthe classroom at TempleUniversityto the
coffeehousesin GreenwichVillage in 1963, all the way through.EverythingI have ever
done through the TV set has to do witheducation...I don'tknow how manyAfrican-
American kids who are now in grad school, and maybe 40 years old, who have said,'It's
becauseof that show that I went tocollege,'...Manyof these kids say,4I didn't know
what college was like, but watching that program, I began to likecollege.'"

Cosby'sphilanthropic work has also been for the benefitof education. His generous
supportofnumerous charities, particularly in the fieldofeducation, has endowed many
Americans with the giftof hope and learning. Most notably, after the deathof their son,
Ennis, the Cosby family launched a charitable organization called the Hello Friend/Ennis
William Cosby Foundation. The organization is focused on promoting the early detection
and treatmentofdyslexia, a condition that Cosby's son Ennis had worked to overcome in
his own life. "Hello, Friend" was added to the organization's title because this was Ennis's
trademarkgreeting.Cosby also createda seriesof books for childrenfeaturinga character
called Little Bill. The "Little Bill" books highlight children with learning problems and
are designed to help parents teach values to their children.

In addition to his charitable work, Cosby has often donated large sumsof money to
universities,primarily with theintentionof offering themoneyto studentswho need
assistancecovering college costs - his goal was not only to help with college tuition costs,
but also that students who received the scholarship money would, in turn, agree to teach
in underprivilegedregions for a few yearsfollowing collegegraduation.For these
donations, and for the philosophy behind them, Cosby received the Bob Hope
HumanitarianAward.



Moore, Teri J - (terim)

From: Marx, RonaldW - (ronmarx)
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 3:57 PM
To: Moore,Teri J - (terim)
Subject: FW: nomination for honorarydegree

RonaldW. Marx, Dean

Professorof EducationalPsychology
PaulL. Lindsey and Kathy J.AlexanderChair College of Education University of Arizona
520-621-1081v

520-621-9271f

coe.arizona.edu

On10/8/14,1:31PM, "Marx, Ronald W -(ronmarx)"
<ronmarx@email.arizona.edu>wrote:

>l will startworking on it thisweek
>

>RonaldW. Marx

>Dean

>Professorof EducationalPsychology
>PaulL. Lindsey& KathyJ.AlexanderChair
>

>Sent from myiPhone
>

» OnOct8,2014,at 1:02
»wrote:

»

» Hi Ron andJon,

»

» Wouldthetwo of you work on a nomination forDr. Cosbyfor an
»honorarydegree?Amy can coordinate withDr. Cosby'sCalifornia
»assistantwith biographicalinfo with an emphasis on hisEdD and his
»activitiesin supportof K-12 educationand for highrisk students.
»

»THANKS

»

» Ann WeaverHart

» President

» University of Arizona



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

On 10/9/14,1:04PM, "Marx, Ronald W -(ronmarx)"
<ronmarx@email.arizona.edu>wrote:

>l could stopby youroffice tomorrow. Are you free at 3?
>

>RonaldW. Marx, Dean

>Professorof EducationalPsychology
>PaulL. Lindsey and KathyJ.AlexanderChair College of Education
>Universityof Arizona
>520-621-1081(v)
>520-621-9271(f)
>www.coe.arizona.edu

>

>

>

>

>

>On10/9/141:02PM, "Dudas,Jonathan- (jondudas)"
><jondudas@email.arizona.edu>wrote:
>

»Pleaselet me knowhow Ican supportyou in the process.I havenot
»doneit beforebut am eagerto help. Ialso have aquestionaboutan
»imminentstudyabouteligibility of K-12 studentsthat is on theABOR radar.
»

»Pleaselet me know if you havea convenienttime for me to visit or call.
»l havecopiedNilu to help.
»

»Thankyou,
»Jon

»

>»On Oct 8,2014,at 1:31 PM, "Marx, RonaldW - (ronmarx)"



»><ronmarx@email.arizona.edu>wrote:
>»

>» Iwill startworkingon it this week
>»

>» RonaldW. Marx

>» Dean

>» Professorof Educational Psychology
>» PaulL. Lindsey & Kathy J.AlexanderChair
>»

>» Sentfrom myiPhone
>»

»»On Oct 8,2014,at 1:02 PM,

»»wrote:

»»

»»Hi RonandJon,

»»

»»Wouldthetwo ofyouwork on a nominationfor Dr.Cosby for an
»»honorarydegree?Amycan coordinatewith Dr. Cosby's California
»»assistantwith biographical infowith an emphasison hisEdD and his
»»activitiesin supportof K-12educationand for high riskstudents.
»»

»»THANKS

»»

»»AnnWeaverHart

»»President

»»Universityof Arizona
>



Moore, Teri J - (terim)

From: Marx, RonaldW - (ronmarx)

Sent: Tuesday,August25, 2015 3:57 PM
To: Moore, Teri J - (terim)
Subject: FW: nomination for honorary degree

RonaldW. Marx, Dean

Professorof EducationalPsychology
PaulL. Lindseyand KathyJ.AlexanderChair College of Education University of Arizona
520-621-1081v

520-621-9271f

coe.arizona.edu

On10/9/14,2:07PM, "Marx, Ronald W -(ronmarx)"
<ronmarx@email.arizona.edu>wrote:

>No problem. Givesmeanexcuseto visit Old Main.
>

>l assumethatthee-mail from Annabouttalking while shewas onthe
>roadtodayhad nothingto do with meandshedid not realizethat I was
>in thee-mail loop.
>

>

>

>RonaldW. Marx, Dean

>Professorof EducationalPsychology
>PaulL. Lindsey and KathyJ.AlexanderChair College of Education
>Universityof Arizona
>520-621-1081(v)
>520-621-9271(f)
>www.coe.arizona.edu

>

>

>

>

>

>On10/9/141:50 PM, "Dudas,Jonathan- (jondudas)"
><jondudas@email.arizona.edu>wrote:
>

»Thatisgreat;thanks.Iam happy to come to your office ifyou prefer.
»

>»On Oct 9, 2014, at 1:04 PM, "Marx, Ronald W - (ronmarx)"
>»<ronmarx@email.arizona.edu>wrote:
>»



>» Icouldstop by your office tomorrow. Are you free at 3?
>»

»> RonaldW. Marx, Dean

>» Professorof EducationalPsychology
>» Paul L. Lindseyand KathyJ. AlexanderChair Collegeof Education
>» Universityof Arizona
>»520-621-1081(v)
>»520-621-9271(f)
>» www.coe.arizona.edu

>»

>»

>»

>»

>»

>» On 10/9/141:02 PM, "Dudas,Jonathan- (jondudas)"
>» <jondudas@email.arizona.edu>wrote:
>»

»»Pleaselet meknowhow Ican supportyou in the process.I havenot
»»doneit beforebut am eagerto help. Ialso havea questionabout
»»animminent studyabouteligibility of K-12studentsthat is on the
»»ABORradar.

»»

»»Please letmeknowif you havea convenienttime for meto visit or
»»call.

»»I havecopiedNilu to help.
»»

»»Thankyou,

»»Jon

»»

>»» On Oct8,2014,at 1:31 PM,"Marx, Ronald W -(ronmarx)"
>»» <ronmarx@email.arizona.edu>wrote:

»>»

>»» | will start workingon it this week
>»»

>»» RonaldW. Marx

>»» Dean

>»» Professorof Educational PsychologyPaul L. Lindsey & KathyJ.
>»» AlexanderChair

>»»

>»» Sentfrom myiPhone
>»»

»»»On Oct 8, 2014,at 1:02 PM,

»»»

»»»wrote:

»»»

»»»Hi RonandJon,
»»»

»»»Wouldthetwo ofyou work on anominationfor Dr. Cosby for an
»»»honorarydegree?Amycancoordinatewith Dr. Cosby'sCalifornia
»»»assistantwith biographical info with an emphasison his EdDand
»»»hisactivitiesin supportof K-12educationand for high riskstudents.
»»»



»»»THANKS

»»»

»»»AnnWeaverHart

»»»President

»»»UniversityofArizona
>»

>



Moore, Teri J - (terim)

From: Marx, RonaldW - (ronmarx)

Sent: Tuesday,August25, 2015 3:58 PM
To: Moore, Teri J - (terim)

Subject: FW: Confidential
Attachments: CosbyCommencement[l].doc;Bill Estes2.doc;Lindseyhon degreeCoE nomination.doc;

MeschterNomination.doc

RonaldW. Marx, Dean

Professorof EducationalPsychology
Paul L Lindseyand Kathy J.AlexanderChair
College ofEducation

University of Arizona
520-621-1081v

520-621-9271f

coe.arizona.edu

From: Ron Marx <ronmarx(5)email.arizona.edu>

Date: Friday, October24, 2014at 5:11 PM

To:
Subject:Confidential

I havea highly confidentialtaskfor you to do. Thespeakerat the spring UA commencementexerciseswill be Bill
Cosby. Becausehe considershimselfan educator(he has adoctoratein educationfrom UMassAmherst),he will likely be able
to spendsometime during the weekbeforetheceremonieswith ourgraduatesand perhapsalumsandstudents.

We would like to presenthim with an honorarydegreeas part of theseactivities. Our challengeis to preparefor thevarious
groupsthatapprovesuchdegreesa documentthat portrayshis life andcareer,with someemphasison hiscontributionsto

eductionacrossthe country. I haveattacheda documentthat his office sentthe theuniversity,but it is not adequate.It
needsto say more. It is not somemuch a resumeas adescriptionof his life andtimes.

To get additional information,could you pleasevisit his website http://billcosby.comandthe wikipedia siteabout
him http://en.wikipedia.orR/wiki/Bill Cosby

I have attacheda couplelettersthat we have used inthe pastto describepeoplewe havegiven honorarydegreesto in the
College ofEducationso you canget theflavor of what a letter might look like. WEshouldshotfor about2 pagesor so.

Needlessto say, youmust not mentionthis to anyone. It is highly confidential.

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

WilliamH. Cosby,Jr. was born to Williamand Anna Cosby on July 12,Germantown
Hospital, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. Callinghimself a "late bloomer," he did not
realize thevalueof a formal educationuntil after the first fourdaysof bootcampin the
U.S. Navy. Cosby said, "Four years later in May,when I got out of the Navy, I hit the
groundrunningfrom Norfolk, VA and immediatelyenrolledat TempleUniversityin
Philadelphia."

Bill Cosby is wellknownfor hiscommitmentto education. Heemphaticallybelieves
thatthe bestassurancefor a satisfyingandrewardinglife beginswith knowledge.
Cosby himselfwentback to college, long after hehadachievedmuchof his success to
obtaina mastersdegreeas well as an Ed.D. He has, in fact,appliedthis further
educationin his professionallife.

He hasneverstoppedrealizingthe importanceof challenginghimself. "Peoplealways
say 'Youdon'tneedmoney,why are you stillworking?' My answeris thatit isn'tabout
money.That'sacademic.It's aboutacceptingthechallengesof one'sownideas,
clarifying the unansweredquestionsandpursuingtheexcitementof discovery."

"It is alwaysa pleasureto see those fresh faces of thenewgraduates.It's alsofun to
notice therelievedsmiles of theparentswho arewondering,'Are they goingto be all
right?' Theunansweredquestionsare now reallydirectedat them."

Mrs. Cosby isequallypassionateaboutthe importanceof educationandshe toohas
attainedanEd.D. Together,they havestrivedto promotethe importanceof a good
education.They havedonatedfundsto awide rangeof universitiesanddelivered
commencementaddressesto furtheremphasizethe importanceof learning.

"Rationemeducationistuaeredderedebeas."

###


